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Comments on Proposed Modifications to 10 £ T
CFR-Pact 50, Appendix G and Appendix H '

Vepco nas performed a generic review of the proposed changes to the
subject appendices to 10 CFR, Part 50, and we have the following comments:

Appencix G - Fracture Toughness Regquirements

1. Section II, Definitions, G, "Beltline region of reactor vessel"-The
revised cefini‘ion of Beltline material is unclear in the statement,
"...to be considered in the selection of the most limiting
material."” To what extent, and with what tests is material in
adjacent regions to be evaluated? 1Is it intended thet surveillance
specimens reflect such material?

2. Section IV, Fracture Toughness Requirements, A.4 - It is unclear
whether the requirement for "RTypy + 60 F" is applicable to the
entire reactor coclant pressure boundary or only the reactor pressure
vessel.

Ja Section Iv, Fracture Toughness Requirements, B - From a review of
AST™M £185-79, Table L, it appears that the reference to adjusted
temperature at end c’ life should be a change indgmperature of 200 F
rather than the specific value, 200 F. This clarification fas - * .. -
considerable significance in determining the allowable shift. f’rom MRS
RTyor over the life of the vessel. 7 DU TS ‘;”’

Appendix H., - Reactcr Vessel Material - Surveillance Program Requirements

1. Section II, Survelliance Program Criteria, A - The expression s
"t < IMev" is apparently incorrect and should be € > 1Mev. :
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Section II, Surveillance Program Criteria, 8.2 - The requirement to
use the "...edition of £185 in effect on the date of capsule
withdrawal..." requires mocification. The latest edition of EI185 is
the 1979 edition and the proposed wording of Appendix H would limit
the latest edition for use to E185-79. The specific edition of EL85
to be used should therefore be stated. Because of potential
reporting and contract problems, vepco is opposed to a requirement to
use any unspecified "latest” edition of this document.

very truly yours,

J. H. Ferguson
Executive vice President, Power



